

Key Features of the Church

- Three Stage Tower, unusual 3 peal bells and clock originally tracing to Countess Dowager of Thomund –1699
- Low level window—minimally restored, all other windows restored in 1857
- 3. Pews (1866/67 restoration)
- 4. Nave (Area impacted by 1759 lightning strike and spire collapse)
- 5. Norman Pillar (part of North Arcade)
- 6. Bible Quotations uncovered during 2011 Church Redecoration
- 7. Organ (moved here from Oundle Methodist in 1981)
- 8. Pulpit (1866/67 restoration)
- 9. Rood Screen
- 10. Chancel added in circa 13/14th century
- 11. Communion Table (1965) and 10 Commandments (1843)
- 12. Original External Windows, prior to North Chapel Addition
- 13. Entry under floor—Thomund and Elwes burial crypt
- 14. Victorian arches added 1866/67
- 15. North Chapel (Added circa 1700)
- 16. Earl of Thomund Monument (1700)
- 17. Monuments to various members of the Elwes Family
- 18. Lecturn (also 1866/67 restoration)
- 19. Side chapel (faculty for reinstatement dated 1954)
- 20. Three part Reredos (inset to wall, dating circa 1400)
- 21. Font (Late 15th century)

Exploring the History of St Andrews



A Guide to the Exhibition and the History of the Church

www.facebook.com/allsaintsandstandrews



